
 
 
From:  Raj Anand 
To:   <internet:gtgibson@stpegs.com>,<wemookhoek@STPEGS.COM> 
Date:   2/28/2008 9:30:47 AM  
Subject:  Preliminary Questions in Chapter 2 of the STP COLA  
cc:   "Rocky Foster" <RDF@nrc.gov>,"R Brad Harvey" <RBH@nrc.gov>,"Belkys 
Sosa" <BXS2@nrc.gov>,"Mark Tonacci" <MET@nrc.gov>,<STP_COL@nrc.gov>,"George 
Wunder" <GFW@nrc.gov>  
 
Hi Greg/Bill: 
 
I am sending you two questions related to (1) Short Term Atmospheric Dispersion Estimates for Accident Releases 
(COLA Section: 2.3S.4.2.1.1), and (2) Local Meteorology (COLA Section 2.3S.2.4), to be discussed during the 
safety site audit scheduled for the week of March 24, 2008.  The staff does not expect any written response for 
these questions at this time.  However, if these questions are not resolved to the staff satisfaction, they may turned 
into RAIs. 
 
Additionally, we are preparing staff's questions/concerns in the areas of Site Hazards, Hydrology, Meteorology & 
Climatology, and Geology and Seismology.  I will share these questions with you during the week of March 10 for 
the discussion at the site audit. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me. 
 
Regards, 
Raj 
 
 
Raj K. Anand,  Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing  
NGE2 Projects Branch 
301-415-1146 
email: rka@nrc.gov 
MS: T-7F38 
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